Jonathan J. Pollard
342 East 49th Street. Apt. 4B
New York, NY 10017

February 28, 2018

VIA FEDEX

Paula A. Wolff. Chief

U.S. Department of Justice

Criminal Division, Office of Enforcement Operations
International Prisoner Transfer Program

JCK Building. 12th Floor

Washington, DC 20530

Re; Jonathan J. Pollard, Reg. No. 09185-016.

Dear Ms. WolfT:

I am a parolee supervised by the United States Probation Qffice for the Southern
District of New York. [ write to request transfer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 4100 ef seq. and the
Convention on the Transfer of Sentenced Persons (the “Treaty™) in order to serve the remainder
of my parole under the supervision of the Ministry of Justice of Israel.

On March 4. 1987, I was sentenced to life in prison for conspiracy to commit
espionage without intent to harm the United States, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 794(c). By
Notice of Action dated July 28, 2015. as amended October 8. 2015, the Parole Commission
granted my application for mandatory parole. [ was released from the custody of the Bureau of
Prisons to the custodPr of the U.S. Probation Office of the Southern District of New York on
November 21, 2015.

I'am eligible for transfer to Israel pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 4100 because: (1) [ am
a citizen of Israel; (2) United States and Israel are both parties to the Treaty; (3) I have been
convicted and sentenced; (4) my judgment and conviction are final, and are not subject to
pending appeals or other collateral attacks; (5) the offense of espionage is a crime under the laws

"Iam currently subject to three special conditions of parole: (i) 24-hour GPS monitoring. including exclusion zones
that preclude me from visiting certain embassies and airports; (ii} monitoring of my computer use; and (iii) a curfew
that requires me to be at home from 7 p.m. to 7 a.m. with limited exceptions,



of the receiving country; (6) I have over six months left to serve on my sentence at the time of
this application; (7) there are no other pending criminal charges against me; and (8) | consent to
transter to Israel, and have been advised that Israel consents to the transfer, and would continue
to enforce the special conditions of my parole.

In furtherance of this request. enclosed please find the following Exhibits A-H:

(A)  Transfer Inquiry (BP-A0297);

(B)  Authorization to Release Confidential Information {BP-A0301);
(C)  U.S. Case Summary {BP-A0964);

(D}  Presentence Report dated January 29, 1987;

(E) A current photograph;

(F)  Notice of Action dated October 8. 201 5;

(G)  Plea Agreement dated May 23. 1986 and

(H)  Proof of Israeli citizenship.

Please contact me if you have any questions or require any additional information.

Respectfully,

/jc sablea 7 folla et

Jonathan J. Pollard

ce: Michael Wasmer, Probation Officer
U.S. Probation Office
Daniel Patrick Moynihan U.S. Courthouse
300 Pearl Street
New York, NY 10007-1312

Eliot Lauer, Esq. (via email; elauer(@curtis.com)

30430888
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EF=R0257 Transfer Inquiry and Review

APR 15

U.3. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FEDERAL BUREAU QF PRISONS
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
1. Hame jof\a-‘((f\t?\f\ j ?o\lc‘\r& 2. Date of Birzh Auc)bSJ‘_ 7, \ 6‘\ SL‘

3. Register iumber Focmarliiy 4, Citizenship

CA\SS 66 © lsraed

5. Institutrion 'tor\'“c'ﬁhﬂ FC\ BAnen~
(’(utf‘ef\*\\j ¢ o PC\I‘O\Q fal ng"f\

6. Place of Birth (Gea\ uesS oA T eras

S P
CO MG M YO Coormna ke
7. Senterce L\QE. \M{\rkSof‘\"“ef\ ’ §. Offense :Sptc‘(:‘\(.LSLLﬁ wiHAe LY  yateakr 1D

Woemy VS, 12 LS L X 749D

9. Language Preference

1. If ineligible:
b//féllqlble Less than six montnhs to serve

“urrently pending appeal

b

Ineligible Mexican illatiocnal Irmigration Charges Only
Mexlcan Hational Life Sentence
ther per PS 5140.4¢

N/a N /A

Case Manager (PRINT/SIGNATURE) o Reviewed by Unit Manager (PRINT/SIGNATURE)

YES, T AM INTERESTED:

I nereby ind:cate an interest 1in being transferred to continue servinag th nten

imposed by United States Judicial Authorities to the country of citizenship cr
nationality indicated above. I understand that this is just an inquiry ¢ btain data
before the actual request for transfer and is not binding upon either the government or
me. I understand that I will need to contact my consulate and neotify them of my interest
in transfer in order for my home country to "eriLy my citizenship ar nationalicy and
inizlate any Se2parate transfer procedure applicable in my country. I understand that
failure to make such concact may significantly delay or prevent a favorable decision on my
iransfer request. I understand that upon approval for transfer, [ will be reguired
attend a consent verification hearing before a United States Hagisctrate Judge. I have
indicated above the language preference for my verification hearing and understand arn
interpreter will be available 1f necessary.

I understand I am not eligible frr tranefer if I have an appeal or collateral attack
pending, but tha: I may apply for transfer when the appeal or collateral atrack
process has concluded.

Inmate Signature Date

Coetdlicci /:((a Lt FeWsycuer 4 <7, 2047

—
~

NO, I AM NOT INTERESTED:
I Fereby indicate that at this +inm » I am HOT interssted in beinpg trangferred t antinge
ferving the sentence imposed oy the United States Judicial authorities, to the country of
the citizenship indicared above, 1 understand I can apply at any time.

Inmate Signature Date
ile in Inmate Central File, Section ¢ ewcepr if FOI Exempet
EQF

FILE IM SECTIONH 2 UNLESS ARPPROPRIAIE FOR PRIVACY FOLODER SECTION 2
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BP-A0301 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Trrar o o~

JUN 1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS
AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

authorize release to the United States Department of Justice all confidential
records and information concerning me,

ol abajo firmante authoriza al Funcionaric del el Departamento de Justicia
de los Zstados Unidos a disponer y cbtener todos los records e informacién
confidencial referente mi versona.

J'autcrise le délégué & U.S. Department of Justice & avoir acces & tous
documents et informations de nature confidentielle qui me concernment.

. Ham ast, first, Midd 2, Date of Birth
HOMBER Ap ide, Prirmero & ndo Fecha de nacimiento
ot fami ., Drenom, mon d ne £ill DATE DE NAISSANMCE
- B
Pollacd . Jonacdnan chy ,i\k_-,;jus.y 7, 145 4
Signatur 4. Date signed
Firma Fecha 4 a firma
Signature ATE DE SIGHATURE
+ _||- 1 4 _. g ~ -
rf’zufcf&frc( ‘f < fellacd Febrpuen 17T, 2018

M

FILE IN SECTION 2 UNLESS APPROPRIATE FOR PRIVACY FOLDER SECTION 2

FOF Prescribed by P1351 Replaces BP-301{51) of MAR 93
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BP-A0964
AUG 11

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS

PERSONAL DATA

U.S. Case Summary coriu

1. Committed Name: jonathan Jay Pollard

7. Birth Name:

Federal Register Number: FORMER NO. 09185-014

Current Place of Imprisonment: Formerly FCI Butner (currently on parole in SDNY)

3

4

5 Security Level: Released on Parole on November 20, 2015
6. Height: 5'9" Waight: 193 1bs
<
8
g
1

Date of Birth: rugusc 7, 1954

Place of Birth: Gzlveston, Texas

Nationality: United Statves and Israel (3-13785%79-3)

0. Citizenship: Israel

11. Marital Status/Children:

Married to Esther Pollard. Esther Pollard iives with Mr. Pollard in New York City. She
plans te relocate to Israel if Mr. Pollard's transfer is approved.

12. Emergency Contact Person, relationship and locatiocn:

Esther Pollard, wife, New York City, 347-603-6783

SENTENCE DATA SUMMARY

=

1. Sentence:

Life Imprisonment

2. Date Sentsnce Imposed: March 4, 1987

5. Sentencing Distriet: District of Columbia

4. Criminal Docket Number: £5-778M

5. Current Offense:

Conspiracy tc commit espionage without intent to harm the United States, 18 U.S.C. §
794 {c)

©. Description of Current Offense:

While employed as a U.S. naval analyst, Mr, Pollard passed classified documents to an

Israeli government representative for photocopying. This occcurred various times during
1584-1985. Mr. Pollard’s wife at+ the time, Anne Henderson Pollard, was named as a co-

defendant. Other participants included agents or representatives of Israel.

In November 1985, Mr. Pollard was intercepted by FBI agents while removing classified
material from his work premises. FBI agents arrested Mr. Pollard shortly thereafter.

Mr. Pollard cooperated with investigators in exchange for leniency. On June 4, 1986 Mr,
Pollard pleaded guilty pursuant to a written plea agreement.

7. Fine/Assessment/Restitution:

Page 1 of 3



None

5. Prior Record:

None

Y. Detainers or Pending Charges:

None

10. Statutory Good Time/Good Conduct Time Earned: N/A days. (Compute number of days
earned using the application date.}

11. Meritorious Good Time Earned: N/A® days. {Compute number of days earned using the
application date.)

1Z2. Projected Release Date: N/A~x

13. Full Term Date: /A"

14, Credited with N/A* Days of Total Prior Credit Time.

SOCIAL DATA

1. Psychological Evaluation:

GOCD

?. Level of Education Achievad:

Prior to Incarceration: BA Political Science, Stanford University

3. Employment Prior to Incarceration:

Civilian Intelligence Analyst, U.S. Mavy

4. History of Substance Abuse: alcohol or drugs?
No: (X))
Tes: | )
If yes, specify substance(s):

5. Current Medical Condition:

Digbetes, Hypertension, Kidney stones, Vertigo, Pre-glaucoma, Enlarged prostate, Acute
sinusitis

6. Imstitution Work Experience:

N/A*

7. Type and Number of Incident Reports Received:
N/A*

8. Program Participation:

N/A*

*Applicant was released on parole to the custody of the United States Probation
Department for the Southern District of New Yor on November 20, 2015,

Fage 2 of
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Reviewed By:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Por the District of Columbia
PRESENTENCE REPORT

NAME (Last, First, Micdra) DICTATION DATE
POLLARD, donathan Jay Janyary 28, 1987
ADDRESS LEGAL RESIDENCE SCHEDULED SENT. DATE
FCI Petersburg, VA Same Februerv 10, 1987
DOCKET NO,
86-0207
CITIZENSHIP
_ United State
AGE I'mACE DATEOF BIRTH FLACE OF BIRTH SEX EDUCATION R
© 32 Caucasig 8/7/34 Galveston, Texss Male A.B. Desree
MARITAL STATUS DEPENDEMTS SOC.SlEC. NO.
Married None 311-64-5887
F3l NG U5 MARSHAL NO. OTHER IDENTIFYING ND. NIPD: 38‘;
B8¢ 372 EAR None Listed 445 ICNC 218_aga

OFFENSE y E"E i Uﬁﬂ@g@[b
Conspiracy to Commit Espionage, Title 18, G.S. Code, Section 794(c) - one count Indic]tment.

PENALTY  Imprisonment for any term of vears or for life and/or a fine of $250,000. Pursuant to Title 18,
U.3. Code, Section 3013, the Crime Contro! Act of 1984, a monetary assessment of $50 should be imposed
in this case. The maximuimn permissible fine which can be imposed in this case, pursuant to the Criminal
Fine Enforcement Act of 1984, is $250,000. .
CUSTOD AL STATUS On I\'ovember 21’ 1985, arrcsted and has remaiHEd ‘.:n DATE OF ARREST

custedy ever since that date.

Novembar 21, 1985

PLEA
Guilty to Count 1 before the Honorable Aubrey E. Robinson, Jr., Chief Judge, on June 4, 198§.

VEROJICT

DETAINERS OR CHARGES PENDING

None 2
OTHER DEFENDANTS  Anne Henderson Pollard (CC# 85-00207-02) pled guilty to Conspiracy to Receive Em-
bezzled Government Property, Title 18, U.S. Zode, Section 371 and Accessory After the Fact to Poszes-
sion of National Defense Documents, Title 18, U.S. Code, Sections 793(e) and 3 before the Honorable Aubre
E. Robinson. Jr., Chief Judge, on June 4, 1986. Sentencing scheduled for February 10, 1987

ASSISTANT LS. ATTORNEY DEFENSE COUNSEL

Charles Leeper and David Geneson Richerd A. Hipey (Retained)

1708 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D,C. 20009 (483-1900)

L‘ﬁ% 7 35D asasning I

TR
ERt 3 = T

CISPOSITION

1

SENTENCING JUDGE DATE \ ‘

The Honorable Aubrey E. Robinson, Jr. _— Vicky F. Leake

TS TRAT, Tir =

PROBATION OFFICER




POLLARD, Jonathan Jay Page 2
H OFFENSE:

Prosecution Version. On June ¢, 1986, a one count Indictment was filed in the U.S. District
Court for the District of Columbia, charging defendant Jonathan Jday Pollard with Conspiracy
to Commit Espionage, Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 754(c). On that same date, defendent Pollard
appeared before the Honorahle Aubrey E. Robinson, Chief Judge, and pled guilty as charged.
After accepting this plea, Judge Robinson referred Mr. Pollard to the Probation Office for a
presentence investigetion. Sentencing in this matter is currently scheduled for February 10,
1987.

Official facts fn this case, as obtained from & factusl proffer submitted by the U.8. Atfomey’s
Office, as well as discussions with Assistant U.S. Attorneys Charles Leeper and David Geneson,
are as follows:

On September 19, 1879, defendant, Jonathan Jay Pollard, was hired by the Field Operations
Intelligence Office of the United States Navy. From September of 1979 through June of 1954,
Mr. Pollard held the position of Intelligence Research Specialist with various divisions of the
United States Navy. In June of 1984, Mr. Pollerd was assigned es.a Watch Officer for the
Anti-Terrorist Alert Center (ATAC) in the Threat Analysis Division of the Naval Investigative
Service of the United States Navy. .

In about October of 1984, Mr. Pollard was employed as an Intelligence Research Specialist for
ATAC. In this position, which he held until the time of his arrest.on-November 21, 1985, Mr.
Pollzrd was assigned duties which included research and analysis of intelligence data pertaining
to potential terrorist threats in the Caribbean and the continental United States. As an
Intelligence Research Specialist for ATAC, Mr. Pollard held security clearances to obtain, receive
and use, in connection with his employment only, confidential, secret, top secret and Specia)
Compartmentealized Information (SCI). It _should be noted that pursuant to Executive Order
12356 and its predecessors, information is classified confidential if jts unauthorized disclosure
would reasonably be expected to cause damage to the national security; under this same Executive
Order, information is classified swcret if-its uneuthorized disclosure would reasonably b expected
to cause serious damage to the national security; similerly, information is classified top secret
if its uneuthorized disclosure could reesonaoly be expected to cause exceptionally grave dameage
to the nationa}! security. SCI is a designation reserved for especially sensitive classified
information, the dissemination o1 which is strictly controlled and limited to selected individuals
within the military and intelligence commurity who have a special security clearance.

In the spring of 1984, an associate of Mr. Pollard's indicated that the sssociate had recently
met & high level officer in the <sraeli Air Force. Mr. Poilard asked to be put in contaet with
the Israeli officer. Shortly thereafter, the associate arrdnged for the Israelj officer, Colonel
Aviem Sella, and Mr. Polierd to .meet. Colonel Aviem Sells wes st that time a graduiste student
at New Yorx University.

Thereafter, Aviem Sella and Mr. Pollard errangec a meeting in Washington, D.C, in the e=rly |
summer of 1884. During the meeting, Mr. Pollard informed Avierm Sella that ke {(Mr. Pollard)
wanted to work as an agent for the Isreseli government, and to provide United States classified
information and documents to the Israelj government. Mr. Pollard described for Aviem Sells
the nature of the classified intelligence information and decuments he could provide, including
signel intelligence and technical information which would be used by Israel to strengthen its
defense capability. Aviem Sella asked that Mr. Pollard produce a sample of the information
he could provide. Aviem Sella and Mr. Pollard then agreed on a code system, based on the Hebrew
alphabet, to be used by Sella to contset Mr. Pollard at ﬂ\.raric>l.raau,r telephone‘!slgm Washington,

h . oo A0 ERGRE
CENTRAL FUA

'D.C. .
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POLLARD, Jonathan Jay Page 3

Srortly thereafter, Mr. Pollard and Aviem Sella again met in Washington, D.C. At that meeting,
Mr. Pollard provided to Aviem Sella classified documents. Aviem Sella informed Alr. Pollard
that he (Sella) would arrange for My, Poliard to be paid for providing eny such additional classified
information to the government of Israel, and ciscussed with Mr. Pollard a possible "covert story
to explain Pollard's possession of sums of money beyond his United States government salary,

A third meeting between Mr. Pollard ang Aviem Sella ocecurred in the summer of 1984, &t the
Meryland residence of an Israeli diplomat assignec to the Israelj Embassy in Washington, D.C.
On this occasion, Mr. Poliard provided to Aviem Selle numerous classified documents and
informatiori. Other unidentified individuals were present in the home where the meeting occurred,
end they photocopied the documents which Mr. Pollard hed delivered.

Later in the summer of 1884, Mr. Pollard again met with Aviem Sella in Washington, D.C. Aviem
Sella informed Mr. Pollard that he {Sella) was returning to Israel end that Pollard would therefore
be assigned to a new Israeli "handler." It should be noted that in September of 1584, Colonel
Aviern Sella returned to Israel. Aviem Sellz also directed Pollarc¢ to travel to Paris, France
in the fall of 1984 ip order to meet A's new "hendler," and to discuss with the heag of the

"operation® such matters as collection requirements and the arrangement by which Mr. Pollard

Pursuant to Aviem Selia's direction, Mr. Pollard and Anne Henderson Pollard travelled to Paris,
France in November of 1984, During the week-long stay in Peris, pr. Pollurd met for
approximately two days with Aviem Sella, Rafi Eiten and Joseph "¥ossi® Yagur. Eiten, intreduced
to dlr. Pollard e&s the head of the operation, had been for Many years an Israeli intelligence
official. Yagur, at that time, was Science Consul at the Israeli Embassy in Washington, D.C.,
& position which he held at least until his flight to Israel the day following Mr. Pollards arrest.

During the above-mentioned meetings, Sells, Eitén and Yagur provided Mr. Pollard with detailed
"tasking" (i.e., specific requests for classified documents and information which Mr. Pollerd
was to obtain for the governm~nt of Israel). Eiten claimed that the government of fsrael squght
this specific classified information in order to identify and assess threats to Isrgal's security.
Mr. Pollard was promised a $1,500 monthly salary for his espionage work. In addition, at the
conclusion of the Pollerds! trip to France, Mr. Pollard was paid at least $11,000 in cash by Yagur
as reimbursement for the Pollards trip. 8ella also purchased an expensive diamond and sapphire
ring for Mr. Pollard to give to Anne Henderson Pollard.

After the Pollards returned tc the United States, Mr. Pollard met with Yagur at the
previously-mentioned Merylani home of an Israeli diplomat. At that meeting, which was also
attended by another Israelj identified as "Uzi," Mr. Pollard delivered a suitcase full of classified
documents. Further, Mr. Pollurd was briefed on: (a) procedures teo be followed theresfter for
the routine delivery of Uniteg States classified documents (to be made at the Washington, D.C.
epartment of an Israeli Embassy employee); (b) emergency procedures to be used by Mr. Pollard
in the event of unexpected developments in, or detection of, the espionage operation (Mr. Pollard
was provided a telephone number and code words to be used upon celling the number); and (c)
additiona! "tasking!' on specific documents to be obtained. : B

Pursuant to the foregoing operationel instructions related to Mr. Pollard by Joseph "Yossi" Yagur,
Mr. Pollard obtained United States classified documents and delivered them to his hendlers
in accordance with the following routine:
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1. Approximately three times & week, Mr. Pollard would remove from his office at the Naval
Investigative Service, the various classified national defense documents and materiels which
he had gathered for the government of Israel by using his high level security clearances tg gecess
varicus national defense facilities throughout the Washington, D C._ orgp. Mr” Pollard would
take these materials 16 RIS car and drive to & location where he.would not be observed, such
8s a car wash. While going through the car wash, Mr. Pollard would transfer the classified
national defense information and documents to a briefcase which he maintained in his car for
this purpose. Thereafter, approximafely every two weeks, Mr. Pollard would deliver a suitcese
containing these documents to the apertment of Irit Erb, an Israeli citizen who worked at the
Embassy of Israel in Weshington, D.C. - '

2. Mr. Pollard would typicelly deliver the classified documents to Erb's Washington, D.C.
apertment on a Friday evening. Erb would copy or have copied the documents for which Mr.
Pollar¢ wes eccountable, in order that he could retrieve them "within a-few deys thereafter
for return to their classified repositeries. Those materials which Mr. Pollard delivered, such
as_messages or cables. for which Mr. Pollard was not accountable, were left with Erb. Mr. Pollard

wouwld return to Erb's apartment, usually on the following Sunday, to pick up the accountable
materials. :

3. In addition to these bi-weekly deliveries, on the last Saturday of each month, Mr. Pollard
would meet with Joseph "Yossi" Yagur in another apartment within Erb's apartment building.
The second apsartment was used as a copying center for the materials which Mrp. Pollard was
delivering. While Yegur and Mr. Pollard would review in detall those documents which Pollard
had brought during the previous month, other unidentified persons ir the bedroom of the
apertment would, using sophisticated copying and photographic equipment, copy the documents
and materials which Mr. Pollard hed delivered that day. [t was also at these monthly meetings
that Yagur paic Mr. Pollerd in cash. In or sbout the spring of 1985, Mr. Pullard’s monthly stipend
from his handlers was raised from $1,500 to $2,500 monthly.

———— -

4. During the detailed monthly review with Yagur of the clessified-informsation which Mr.
Pollerd had delivereg, Yagur would advise Pollard of specific instances ir. which the information
had been utilized by various branches of the Isrseli military. At each monthly meeting, Yagur
continued to specifically "task” Mr. Pollard to obtain certein United States classified documents;
the "tasking” was often done by Yagur according to particular needs. These bi-weekly deliveries
of United States classified documents to Erb's apartment, and the monthiy review and “tasking"
meetings with Yegur, continued from eearly January of 1885 until Mr. Pollard's arrest in November
of 1983,

During the course of the espionage operation, Mr. Pollard made volumingus deliveries of United
States clessified documents to Sella, Erb and/or Yagur. The United States classified documents
which Mr. Pollard delivered to his handlers revealed scientific, technical and military information.

During the summer of 1985, Mr. Pollard was once again invited by Yagur end Eitan to travel
overseas with Anne Henderson Pollard, with expenses paid for by his nandlers. Pursusnt to
this invitation, the Pollards travelled throughout Europe and visited Israel in July of 1983. While
in Israel, Mr. Pollard met with Refi Ejtan, Joseph "Yossi" Yagur, Aviem Sella, and the
previously-mentioned "Uzi.® Mr. Pollard discussed Various aspects of the espionage operation
with these individuals Te.g”, the government of Isrsel's need for greeter quantities of classified
documents and a commensurate increase in compensation to Mr. Pollard). While in Israel, the
Pollards also socielized with Yagur, Sella, "Uzi," and their spouses. Mr. Pollard was once again
reimbursed with cash for the trip, in an amount in excess of $10,000.

efdrpsEnst  CENTRAL FiLg
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In the fall of 1985, Joseph "Yossi” Yagur showed Mr. Pollard an Israeli pessport, bearing Pollard's
photograph, in the name of Danny Cohen. According to Yagur, Danny Cdhen was to be Mr.
Pollard's new name when he eventually moved to Israel, and the passport was g demonstration
of gratitude for services rendered in that it identified Mr. Poliard as a citizen of Israel. In
addition to the passport, Mr. Pollard was given the account number for & foreign bank scéount
which, he wes told by Yagur, had been opened for Mr, Pollard in the name of Danny Cohen.
Mr. Pollard was further told by Yagur that $30,000 had already been deposited in that account,
and that an additional $30,000 would be deposited in the account each year for 'the pnext nine
years, ien yezrs being the projected life of this espionage operation. This amount was to Be
in addition to the direct cash payments which Mr, Pollard received from the Isreelis which totalled
in excess of $45,000. -—— R

On Friday, November 15, 1885, Mr. Pollard delivered a suttcese containing United States classified
national defense documénts to the apartmeént of Irit Erb in Washington, D.C. for copying. On
Sunday, November 17, when Mr. Pollard returned to Erb's apartment to retrieve the classified
documents, she did not carme to the door, an unusual occurrence which made Mr, Poliard nervous.

On the very next day, Mondey, November 18, 1985, Mr. Pollard was approached by the FBf and
NIS agents as he entered the parking lot of the Naval facility in Suitland, Maryland, carrying
ﬁackage containing United States classified documents. The agents interviewed Mr. Pollard
concerning his uneuthorizec removal of classified materials from his office space. Twice during
this interview, Mr. Pollard asked for and received permission to call his wife. Durirg each of
these conversatisns with RIS wife, Mr- Pollard used the code word "egcrus.”

That evening, in response to the signal, Anns r Pollard took a suitcase containing United
States classified national defense documents from the Pollards' apartment, ard placed the suitcase

undar the Staircsse in their apartment building. She then went to a neighbor anc requested
that the neighbor retrieve the suitcase and daliver it to her at a loca! hotel. The neighbor
retrieved the suitcese, but did not meke the delivery. After a number of telephone conversations
between Anne Henderson Pollard and the neighbor, Mrs. Pollard contacted Aviem Sella. The
Pollards had previously arranged to have dinner with Aviem Sella xnd his wife that evening.
When the neighbor’ failed to deliver to Anne Henderson Pollard the suitcase containing the
classified documents, Mrs. Pollaré met with Aviem Sella et a restaurant near the hotel at which
the Sellas were staving. - At that meeting, she told Selle that her husband was in trouble and
sought Sella's help. While at the restaurant, Aviem Sella contacted Joseph "Yossi® Yagur by
telephone. Aviem Sella then gave Anne Henderson Pollerd the telephone number of Joseph
"Yossi® Yagur, and instructed her to have Mr. Poliard contact Yagur, and left the restavrant.
Later that night, Mr. Pollard called the telephone number, told Joseph "Yossi® Yagur that he
(Mr. Pollard) was in trouble and asked for help. Yegur asked Mr. Poliard if the authorities knew
that Israel was involved; when Mr. Pollard responhded in the negative, Yagur told Mr. Pollard
to stall for time. - :

On eack of the succeeding two days, Mr. Pollard was interviewed oy FBI and NIS agents
concerning his removal of classified national defense information from the Navy facility in
Suitland, Meryland. During these interviews, Mr. Pollard did not disclose his involvement with
the Israelis; instead, in crder to buv time, Mr. Pollard claimed that he had only dellve ed classified
information to cne of his friends, a_citizen of the United States. During this same period of
time, Mr. Pollerd and his wife prepared to attempt to seek asylum at the Embassy of Israel.
On Wednesday, November 20, T985, Mr. Pollard contaoted the Israeli Embassy security officer
-by telephone, recited the names of his "handlers,". and asked that asylum be arranged for the:
Pollards. The next morning, Mr. Pollard again called the Israeli Embassy security officer, who
told Mr. Pollard to come to the Embassy, if he could shake his surveillance. Later thet morning,
when Mr. Pollard and his wife drove to the Embassy, FBI agents foliowed the Pollards to the
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POLLARD, Jonathan Jay ... _Page®g

Embassy gate. At this time, the Embassy security officer would not admit the Pollards and
escorted them outside of the Embassy compound where the awaiting FBI agents immediately
placed Mr. Pollard under arrest. '

The suitcase which Anne Henderson Pollard had asked her neighbor to retrieve from its hidden
locetion on Monday, November 18, 1985, was subsequently turned over by the neighbor_ to FBI
and NIS agents who searched im to 2 warrant. The suitcase was found to confain United
States classified GocUments reldfing (o the national defense, many of which the government's
evidence would show had been delivered ta the Jsraelis, copied and returned to Mr. Pollard.
Als6 Toum® in the suitcase was a letter from Mr. Pollard to '"Yossit {Inseph *Yossi' Yaeyr)
concerning the missle systems designed or marn red by vari ~{ommunist countries,
which riight be available for sale to Iran, including a system known as CACTUS.

It shoudd be noted that Igg_j:r@ departed -the United--States on-Wednesday, November--20,-1983,
the day prior to Mr. Pollard's arrest. Joseph "Yossi" Yagur departed the United States an Friday,

November‘w [ ———

Prosecutors in this case have indicated that they had planned to ellocute at the time of
sentencing. They feel that Mr. Pollard's involvement in this case is serious and hence deserving
of a substantial sanction. Defendant Pollard is seen as the central figure and primary mover
of this conspiracy and .codefendant Anne Henderson Pollard is viewed as an aneillary character
who willingly participated in this illegal activity for financial gain. While the defendant did
not cooperate with the investigative authorities prior to and at the time of his arrest, he is
viewed as cooperative since the plea bargain was reached.

Plea Bargain Agreement. According to the ples bargein agreement, defendant Pollard agreed
to plead guilty to Conspiracy to Commit Espionage, in violation of Title 18, U.S. Code, Section
794(c) and to cooperate with the government by (1) submitting to further interviews by
government attorneys and/or agents assisting the attorneys; submitting to polygraph examinations
as reguested by the government and testifying before the Grand Jury investigating this criminal
offense; (2) fully and truthfully disclosing to the governmen? everything he knows about espionage
and espionege-related activities, the nature and extent of classified information compromised
and about any other matters as to which the government may chose to inquire. Also, promptly
turning over to the government any property, documents or information in his possession or
subject to his control that are in any way relsted to such matters; (3) cooperating completely
with feceral law enforcement authorities and other federal government officials in any matter
as to which his cooperation mey be sought; (4) submitting to any additioral polygraph examination
oy the government polygraphers; and.(5) testifying fully end truthfully during eny Grand Jury,
trigl o other proceeding in which his testimony is determined by the government to be relevant.

In return for defendant Pollard's complete fulfillment of the above obligations, the government
agreed to (1) bring to the Court's attention the nature, extent and value of Mr. Pollard's
cooperation and testimony; {2) recommend that the Court impose a sentence of a substantial
period ot Incarceration and a monetary fine; (3) to meaxke known to the Court, should iir. Pollard
file & motion to reduce sentence pursuant to Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure,
and/or to the Parole Commission, the nature, -extent and value of Mr. Pollard's testimony and
‘continued cooperation; (4) to refrain from charging the defendant with any other violations
of Federal Criminal law for his invelvement in espionage or espionage-related activities which
occurred- prior to the date of the plea bergain agreement; and (5) to enter into a plea bargain
agreement with the defendant's wife, Anne Henderson Pollard. Additionally, the government
has retained full right of allocution and has specified that if the defendant should fail in any
way to fulfill completely each and every one of his obligations under this agreement, that the
government will be released from its coOmmitment to honor any and all of its obligations to

him. CENT CENTRAL F iLE
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Finally, this agreement also specifies that should Mr. Pollard st any time euthor eny book or
other writing or otherwise provide informeation for purposes of publication or dissemnination,
that he will first submit said book, writing or information to the Director of Naval Intelligence
for pre-publication review and deletion of information which, in the sole discretion of the Director
of Naval Intelligence, is or should be classified. Furthermore, defendant Pollard hes agreed
to execute an assignment to the United States of any profits or proceeds which may be obtained
by, or become payable to, Mr: Pollard in connection with any publication or dissemination
describing his employment by the United States Navy, his espionage activities on behaif of the
government of Israel, or the facts and circumstances leading to his arrest in this ¢riminal case.

Bail/Detention Adjustment. As noted earlier, defendant Pollard was arrested on November
21, 1985 and has remained in custody continucusly since that date. Information received from
staff at the D.C, Jail anc the Federal Correctional Institution at Petersburg, Virginia (fecilities

where the defendant has been incarcerated), revedl 2 satisfactory Gdjustment to-date.

Yictim Inipact Statement. Assistant U.S. Attorneys Charles Leeper and David Geneson submitted
the following statement concerning the impact of Mr. Pollerd's crime:

"The specific instances of damage to the national security caused by Mr. Pollard's offense will
be described in a classified damage essessment affidavit to be submitted to the Court in camera.
Generally, it can be said that the breadth and scope of the classified information compromised
by Mr. Pollarc is among the greatest of any espionage operation uncovered by federal authorities.
Thousands of pages of Top Secret and Sensitive Compartmented Information were sold to the
Israelis by Mr. Pollard. As expleined in detail in the government's in camera affidavit, Mr.
Pellaré's unauthorized disclosures have threatened the U. S. relations with numerous Middie
East Arab allies, meny of whom question the extent to which Mr. Pollard's disclosures of
classifie¢ information have skewec the balance of power in the Middle East. Moreover, because
Mr. Pollard provided the Israelis virtually eny clessified document requestec by Mr. Pollard's
coconspirators, the U.S. has been deprived of the quid pro quo routinely received during
"authorized and official intelligence exchanges with Israel, and Iscgel has received information
classified at a level far in excess of that ever conterplated by the National Security Council.
The obvious result of Mr. Pollard’s largesse is that U.S. bargaining leverage with the Israeli
government in any such further intelligence exchanges hes been undermined. In short, Mr.
Pellards activities heve adversely affected U. S. relations with both its Middle East Arab allies
and the government of Israel.” :

During the course of this investigation, the undersigned contacted two members of the
Anti-Terrorist Alert Center to obtain information sbout the effect of the defendant's criminal
behavior on this division of the Naval Investigative Service. Commander Jerry B. Agee, director
of saic division, noted that his unit was ciosed for two weeks after the defendant's arrest. During
that time, all staff members were involved in searching printed material and computer files
in” order to detect what information had been compromised. The internal investigation was
repeated several times during the following months and significantly affected the normal fiow
of work. All personnel were reguired to undergo intensive questioning and certain staff members
worked "untold hours” with FBI and NIS egents involved in the defendant's investigation.

Another facet of the organizational impact noted by Commander Agee was the emotional effect
on personnel. The defendant's former supervisor related thet his staff had been "erotionally
traumatized" by Mr. Pollard's breach of trust. According to Commander Agee, all of the
defendant’s co-workers felt "personelly violated" by Mr. Pollard’s illegal behavior. Each felt
that he or. she had been manipulated and betrayed. One such co-worker was interviewed by
this writer and this individual confirmed Commander Agee's sssessment. This person relatec-
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that the defendant's actions had significantly damaged office morale and caused considerable
emotional distress. It was also noted that the integrity of the division was damaged end thereby
caused personnel considerable difficulty in deeling with other agencies.

Defendant's Version. When initially interviewed by the undersigned in June of 1988, Mr. Pollard
was asked to prepare a written statement concerning his involvement in this offense. During
a later session, deferndant Pollard informed this writer that he had prepared a statement end
submitted it to his counsel for review. He also noted thet his attorney had advised him not
to discuss the present offense. Over the intervening months, the undersigned has spoken with
Mr. Hibey on several occasions about the status-of said statement. Repeatedly, defense counsel
has indicated that Mr. Pollard's statement would be submitted. As of this writing, no statement
has been received.

While the defenaant did not discuss the specmcs ‘of his offense, he did make ceriain remarks
about his crime. Mr. Pollard related that his commitment to Israel hed prompted his involvement
in the present offense. He also incicated that at no time did he intend to harm the United States.
indeed, he felt his actions would serve to help both countries in the long run. With regard to
his wife's involvement, defendant Pollard emphasized that she was "never & part of the operation.”
In the defendant's opinion, Anne Pollard's only crime was that she was a "loyal wife"” who became
entrapped in his iceologicael crusade. While he admitted that she was aware of his activities,
ne noted that she never approved of this behavior. Due to her limited involvement, Mr. Pollard
hopes that the Court will see fit to place his wife on probation. Finally, when questioned about
the future, defendsnt Pollard indicated a desire to continie his education and emigrate to Israel
when able. At a later point, the defendant would like to run for the Knesset so that he could
“assure that the specigl relationship between the United States and Israel will remain stable.”

It PRIOR RECORD:

Juvenile Adjudications. According te U. 8. Probation Officer Gary O. Heller of the Northern
District of Indiana, the defendant possesses no juvenile record in thet area.

Adult. Based on information obtained from thz Federal Bureau of Investigation, Metropolitan
Police Department and the Northern District of Indiana, the present offense comprises defendant
Pollard's entire criminal record.

1t PERSONAL AND FAMILY DATA:

U. 8. Probation Officer Gary O. Heller submitted the following concerning the defendsant's
formative vears: .
"Defendant. On June 25, 1986, both the defundant's parenis were interviewed st the U. S.
Probetion Office in South Bend, Indiana. At that time, they releted the following information.
Jonathan Jay Pollard was bern on 8-7-54 in Galveston, Texes; the vouncest of three children,
born to the union of his parents. When defendant was approximately age six, the family relocated
to the South Berd, I[ndiana ares; where the parents have remained, until the present time. Both
parents stated that the family enjoved close relationships and ahove- everege financial
circumstances, during the defendant's formsetive vears. They described defendant's chiléhood
as being very exceptional and that he excelled in everything in school; music, sports, &s well
as art appreciation. They also noted that he had an intense interest in military affairs during
his early years. Both defendent's parents believed that he was stigmatized during his earlv
scheol veers, from beirg picked on, because he had been the only Jew in the South Bend School
which he had initially attended. After subject graduated from hlgn school and attended Stanford
University in California, he remained close to them and kept in frequent contact, by telephone
as well as personal visits on hohdak,s, et O

CENTRAY R

p?NTE} AT vy m—



POLLARD, Jonathan Jay : Page 9

"Both parents stated that they were in extreme shock from the charges brought against defendent,
as he was raised in ahome where this was always referred to as the Greatest Country in the
World. They believe that if defendant had, in fact, passed anti-terrorist information to Israel,
that this probably woulcd help the U. S. installations from being attacked by terrorists groups.
Defendant’s parents stated that they traveled a great deal around the world end after a visit
to Czechoslovakia, where they toured and saw what the Russian indoctrination had done to
that country, that defendant had returned home & markedly changed individual. Additionally,
they also toured Germany and showed him what the Nazi's had done to the Jews. They stated
that when he came out of Stanford University, he definitely had adopted an anti-Russian attitude,

"Defendant’s parents stated that they would be forwarding & lengthy letter, etc. to the sentencing
judge, further outlining defendant’s formative years and character; as they are very suppartive
of him, in spite of the serious charges he faces."

Information provided by the defendant concerning his formative vears parszliels the material
presented above. The defendant described himself as a "privileged individual® who was raised
in a "near perfect" home where the valuss of loyalty, honesty and self-fulfillment prevailed.
He noted that both of his parents emphasized the import of intellectual development and thus
instilled within him an insatiable appetite for knowledge. The defendant also indicated that
his parents were religious individuals who sought to conduct themselves in accord with the tenents
of Judiasm. Mr. Pollaré's religion set him apart from the mainstream in South Bend and at
en early ege he was the victim of anti-Semetic attitudes and acts. While attending an inner
city junior high school, he was attacked bv fellow students and stebbed. Apparently, this event
wes & turning point in Mr. Pollard's life for it propelled him to further investigate and eventualiy
adopt a Zionistic viewpoint.

Overall, it is felt that the defendant experienced a positive and stable development. At the
age of 18, Mr. Pollard left his parents' home when he entered Stanford University in Stanford,
California. After graduating from collese, the defendant returned to South Bend where he
remeined until the fall of 1977. At that time, he moved to Medford, Massachusetts and resided
there for approximately two years. In the fall of 1979, defendant Pollard relocated to the
Washington metropolitar aree and maintaii.ed residency in this vicinity until his arrest.

Parents and Siblings. U. 5. Probation Offiver Gary O. Heller submitted the following information
concerning the defendant’s immediate fam’ly:

"Parents and Siblings. The father, Morris Pollard age 70, resides at 3540 Hanover Court in South
Bend, Indiana 46614; [218] 291-5350. He has bzen affiliated with Notre Dame University for
epproximately twenty-five years. Formerly, he was chairman of the Miero Biology Department.
Currently, he is on Research/Professor status et Notre Dame University. He had been an Army
officer in the Medical Corp in Texas, pricr to the birth of defendant. The mother, BMildred (nee
Klein) ege 69, has a Master of Social Work degree from Ohio State University; however, slie
has been a housewife over the years, as well as.active in various community affairs. She believed
that rajsing ner cnildren was more important than her career. Both defendant’s paren‘s related
that they have health problems. His mother is currently recovering from & fractured back,
which she encountered during a hard landing on an airliner in 1985. She walks with the aid of
& cane.

"A brother, Hervey age 44, is married with two children and has an M.D. degree, as ‘well as
& PhD. degree and works for the National Institute of Heeglth in the U.S. Public Heslth Service
and lives in Potomac, Mearyland. He has been employed in that position for over fifteen years.
A sister, Cerol age 40, is recently divorced with no children, Currently, she resides at 56 Norton
Street in New Haven, Connecticut, Apt. 202; [203] 776-9265. She has a Bachelar's degree in

English, from the University 93 Indjzna a Master's degree from the University of Michigen

~ ) B 2%
e ) N



POLLARD, Jonathan Jay Page 10

in American Studies. Currently, she works as as executive secretary to the opresident of St.
Raphel's Hospital in New Haven, Connecticut.”

Marital. Anne Louise Henderson anc the defendant were married on August 9, 1985, in Venice,
Itely. The couple originelly met in 1981 and after a brief cdating period began cohabiting that
same yeer. The two lived together, contmuously and without incident, until their marriage..
At the présent time, both Pollards veice a denp gffection for one another and note no plans
to dissolve their union.

When questioned about his wife, defendant Pollard described her as the "best friend" he ever
had. He indiceted that she weas a "self~-made woman" who had Ysurvived” & "difficult emotional
upbringing.” By way.of explanation, the defendant related that his in-laws had divorced when
Anne was only a teenager. Apparently, their separation was a difficult process which negatively
impacted on their chiléren.” ¥hile the defendant's wife was afforded basic financial s support,
defendant Pollard indicated that she was not given the emotional support she needed. In the
defendnat's opinion, this early childhood experience prompted Anne to develop a strong sense
of independence, a "[ighting spirit" and a controlled demeanor. However, underlying these
characteristics was &a.'"desperate desire for family." Mr. Pollard related that this need was
met in his family unit. According to the defendant, Anne was automatically welcomed into
the Pollard family and seemingly obtained the emotional support from his parents that she necded.

Defendant Pollard also stressed two additional points about his wife. He related that throughout
their relationship she has suffered- with severe gastro-intestinal problems. Apparently, attending
physicians' inability to diagnose and treat her disorder caused Ms. Pollarc considerable emotional
treuma. According to the defendant, his wife has a tendency to minimize her condition but
is deeply fearful that she will not receive proper treatment.

Finally, the defendant related that his wife only became involved in the present offense due
to her loyalty to him. He emphasized that she was "not a part of the operation” and never
completely condoned his behavior. While she was aware of his general activities, she had no
specific knowledge of the nature of the materials involved. Additionglly, she was aware that
her husband was dealing with an slly and not an enemy of this country. With regaid to the
information she received and utilized in her consulting business, dr. Pollard indicated that he
had pressed her into using such. He explained that Anne had asked him for general information
on Chinese Embassies end not the classified materials he provided. When presented with the
documents she was oppesed to the ides of using them; however, after considerable debate
defendant Pollard convinced her to utilize the material. The defendant also indiceted that
neither he nor Anne enjoyed an extravagant lifestyle on his "Israeli salary". As noted earlier
in this report, the defendant hopes that the Court will show his wife mercy for her transgression.

During the course of this investigation, Mrs. Pollard was interviewed at her home in Virginia.
The defendant’s wife indicated that she is 26 years old, a high school graduate with some college
credits, and a resident of this area since the late 1970s. Mrs. Pollard hes no prior criminsl record,
history of substance abuse or psycholegical difficulties. However, the defendant's wife does
suffer with a "motor abnorrmality of the stomach" which calls for considerable medication and
reguler trestment procedures. Presently, Mrs. Pollard is residing at 5601 Seminery Road,
Apartment 1501, North Fells Church, Virginia 22041 ({703} 578-01%9). With regard to employment,
she is working as an associate editor, earning $8 per hour, at the Yellow Pages Directory
Assistance Service, 601 13th Street, N.W., Suite 439, Washington, D. C.

When questioned about her husband, Mrs. Polierd described the defendant as an "extremely
intelligent” and "deeply religious” individual who was fervently committed to the cause of
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Zionism. She noted that defendant Pollard had been a "good husband” throughout their
relationship and had elways provided her with the emotional support she needed. Mrs. Pollgrd
stated that she considered the defendant to be &n honoreble man who 'would never intentionally
harm anyone. Due to the fact that she had been advised against talking about the present offense,
no information concerning this subject was obtained. When queried about the couple's financial
situation, Mrs. Pollard indicated that her counsel would be providing specifics to the Court.
However, she did note that due to the lack of tangible assets she was experiencing financial
problems. :

Education. Deafendent Poilard related thet he graduated from James Whitcomb Riley High School

in June of 1872. Subsequently, in S8eptember of that same year he entered Stanforg University,

Stanford, California where he remeined until graduating in June of 1976. In the f8ll of 1975
he entered the University of Notre Dame's School of Law, South Bend, Indiana but withdrew
from that school a few months later after contracting a severe case of mononucledsis. During
the spring of 1877, defendant Pollard entered the University of Indiana, Bloomington, Indiana
and studied es a special non-credit student in the African Studies Institute. In the fall of 1977,
IMr. Pollard entered the Fletcher School of Law and Diplomacy, Tufts University, Mediord,
Massechusetts where he studiec in the Masters program until the fall of 1978.

Information received from the U. 8. Probation Office in the Northern District of Indiana confirms
the defendant’s graduetion from James Whitcomb Riley High School. While enrolled in the school,
Mr. Pollard noted that he won the National English Teacher's Award in 1972 and numerous state
and city medals in varjous music (cello) competitions. The defendant also noted that during
the summers of 1868 and 1969 he attended schools outside the United States. Specificeally,
during 1688 he studied French at the Alliance Francais School, Paris, France and in 1969 studied
General Science at the Weizmann Summer Science’ Institute, Rehoboth, Israel. According to
the defendant, another fundamental part of his secondsry education was his participation in
Hebrew School where he received both religicus and political instruction. As noted earlier in
this report, the defendant related that he was the vietim of anti-Semetic attitudes during his
high school years. Thus, when speaking of this time Mr. Pollard noted that he hed no friends
in school anc generelly found sclace in his studies.

Stanford University records reveal that Mr. Pollard was 'registered as en undergraduate student
for the autumn, winter, and spring quarters of the academic years 1972-73, 197:-74, 1574-75

-and 1975-76". Orn June 13, 1976, he was awarded an A.B. degree in Political Science. While

no official grade point everage wsas noted on his transcripts, calculations performed by the
undersigned revealed an overall grade point average of 3.5. Letters of reference written by
two of the defendant’s Political Science professors (Lawrence D. Weiler and Franklin B. Weinstin)
at Stanford rated Mr. Pollard in the top fifth of his class. Both men noted that the defendant
wes exceptionally bright and destined to do well in the academic community.

Finally, records received from the Fletcher School of Lew and Diplomacy confirmed that Mr.
Pellard entered the school's masters program in Septembar of 1977 end left in Ausust of 1870,
A transcript reveals that defendant Pollerd meintained a 3.2 grade point average &nd had
completed the majority of his..course work. However, he had not fulfilled his language
requirement and needed to complete his oral examinations. At a later point, the defendant
hepes to complete his studies and obtain his masters degree from this institution.

v EMPLOYMENT: |
11/85 to Incarcerated
Present
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5/79 United States Navy Intelligence research specisalist,
to Naval Oceanic Surveillance Center GS-12, $33,f4’27 per annum

11/85 Silver Hill Road
Suitland, MD

In September of 1878, defendant Pollard was hired by the Field Operations Intelligerce Qffice
of the United States N&vy His grade at entry into the service was & GS-7. From September
of 1875 through June of 1984, he held the position of Intelligence Rescarch Specialist with various
divisions of the United States Navy. Beémnmg in June of 1984, Mr. Pollard was assigred to
the Anti-Terrorist Alert Center (ATAC) in the Threat Analysis Division of the Naval Intelhcence
Service. Initially, the defendant held the position of Watch Officer {GS-12), monitoring the
daily classified message traffic received'in the ATAC for information pertinent to terrorist
activities, and passing the information along to the analyst responsible for the geogrephic area
in which the activity was occurring. In October 1985, he was promoted to the position of
Intelligcence Research Specialist within ATAC, sp=c1f1cal1y responsible for analyzing classified
information concerning potential terrorist gctivities in the Canbbean and the continental United
States. On November 21, 1985, Mr. Pollard terminated his duties with the Umteu States Navy
when he was arrested for the present offense.

Commaender Jerry B. Agee, Director of the Threat Analysis Division, described the defendant
as an ‘intelligent;, "perceptive" and M"articulate® individual whe possessed a "tremendous ego."
The defendant wes noted to have performed well when assignments were specifically defined,
limits established and supervision was "tight". However, when these elements were not present,
Mr. Pollard's inability to self-regulate became evident and his performance deteriorated. iIn
hindsight, Commander Agee feels the defendant was a "deceitful, dishonest and manipulative"
person who was compelled by his fascination with the clendestine, avarice ancd animosity toward
NIS to commit the present offense. When queried about the latter variable, Commander Agee
indicated that in tre early 1980s, the defendant's reliability and stability had been questioned
by his then superiors and members of NIS. Due to this fact, his security clearance was withdrawn
until the defendant participated in psychological counseling. In Commander Agee's opinion,
this experience "soired” the defendant and imbued him with the desire to "get even" with the

egency. The undersigned was referred to Assistant U.S. Attorney Lenpm' for further details
concerning this matter.

When questioned about the above incident, Assistant U. S. Attorney Leeper related that in the
early 1980s, defendent Pollard proposed to his then superiors that he be permitted to engage
in certain intelligence gathering activities. Mr. Pollard indicated that he had developed & number
of contacts with a foreign government (not Jsrael) while attending graduate school in
Massachusetts, Defendant Pollard then made severel visits to this cuuntry’s embassy. When
he reported these meetings to his superiors, Mr. Pollard indicated that his primary contact wished
him to serve as an informal, but official conduit, for information from his country to the United

States. After learning this mformatmr the defendant's superiors requested that agents of NIS
interview Mr. Pollard.

At the outset, the defendant was instructed by NIS agents net to continue his meetings with
~his contact person. However, during one of his earliest debriefing sessions, Mr. Pollard said
that he had violated that dlrectmn. Subsequent interrogation revealed that Mr. Pollard had
disclosed to officiels of a foreign power U. 8. classified 1nfolnat10n Addit:onally, it was learned
that he engaged in fabrication to cover up his true motive for pursuing this endeavor which
was to impress his supervisors and advance his career.

Due te the ebove, defendant Pollard's high level security clesrance was immediately suspended
and he wes transferred to a less sensitive Navy assignment. In light of the Nevy's concerns

regarding the defendant's stab:llty, he was mstruited seek bpsychological counseling and
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treatment. Ar. Pollard initially resisted psychological counseling end appealec his supervisor's
ection. After his appeal was denied, the defendant attended apprommately eight counseling
sessions with a U. 3. Navy approved psychiatrist.

In the spring of 1981, the treating psychiatrist reported that Mr. Pollard was capable of handling
his duties and di¢ not reprssent & risk to security. However, the psychiztrist also noted that
Mr. Pollard had a tendency to. Become *expansive’ and thus was in need of close supervision.
In January of 1982, over the objections of senior NIS officers, Mr. Pollard's top secret and SCI
clearances were reinstated by his then supervisor.

1t should be noted that the defendant made an indirect reference to this event when questioned
about his psychological history. Mr. Pollard noted that during 1981 he experienced a
"wark-related problem® which resulted in mensgement instructing him to see a therapist. The
defendant recalled seeing Dr. Neil Pauker of Johns Hopkins University for approximately six
months until "management was satisfied.”

Vv HEALTH:

Physical. Defendant is 5 feet 9 inches, weighs 170 pounds, has brown eyes, brown hair, end
& fair complexion. The defendant characterized his current health as "adequate” and related
that he had recently been treated for pleurisy. When questioned about serious medical problems,
Mr. Pollerd recalled no such history. However, the defendant did note that he does suffer with
high blood pressure and is currently taking Motrin. The defendent also noted that he is allergic
to tetracycline and is farsighted.

Drug and Alcohol. While the defendant denied any history of protracted illicit drug use, he
did admit to experimenting with cocaine in the late "70s. Additionzlly, he did note social usage
of marijuana since the early '80s. He explained that this use was intermittent and tapered off
considerably in 1984/85.

Mental and Emttionel. Defendant Pollard has never been hospitelized for psychiatric problems
but has received mental heelth counseling in the past. As notec earlier in this report, in the
early 19803 Mr. Pollard was referred to a '"Navy approved” opsychiatrist for mental health
counseling.

The report prepared en the defendant at that time by Lawrence 3. Ballon, M.D., indicated the
following:

“Psychological testing reveeled & highly intelligent man whose rigid obsessional defenses are
barely able to maintain pefsonality integration during times of very high internal or externsal
stress. Reality testing, however, was intect throughout the evalustion. The cliniecal psychiatric
end psychological testing data support & diagnosis of Borderline Personality Disorder {DSM III
30.83). It is my clinicel judgment thst Mr. Pollard is thoroughly capable of handling the duties
of his job and does not represent a risk to security. He does, however, have a tendency to become
expansive under stress and therefore should be closely supervised in his work. Should Mr. Pollard
seek further psychietric nelp for his problems, the prognosis for improvement is very good.”

When questioned about his current mental health, the defendant admitted to experiencing &

mild depression related to his present legal situation. However, he portrayed this as & temporary

state of mind and indicated that he wes not in need of mental hesalth counseling. The defendant's

wife corroborated the fact that her husband has never presented any éﬁs o gmflcant emotional
& \

distress. . : """
VI MILITARY SERVICE: " nﬁ

Mr Pnllard has never served in anv branch of the United States Armed Services.
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v PINANCIAL CONDITION:

klr. Pollard indicated that he has no asseis. With regard to his liabilities, he noted a cebt of
$2,000 - $3,000 to the Navy Credit Union. This writer has been informed that the defendant's
wife will be submitting a joint finencial statement to the Court prior to sentencing.

Yl EVALUATION:

Born in Galveston, Texss and reared in South Bend, Indiana, defendant Pollard iz the product
of an affluent and stable home where traditional values were stressed. In this setting, he was
afforded many opportunities not available to most children his age. His parents emphasized
intellectual development and began exposing him to different jdeologies and lifestyles at an
early age. During his formative years, he progressed in a normal fashion and presented no signs
of anti-sociel behavior. Overall, the defendant's formative Years appear idyllic; however, Mr.
Pollard was subjected to anti-semetic acts end attitudes during his development and this fact
propelled him into the Zionistic beliefs he rnow holds.

As an adult, the defendant continued his intellectual pursuits. He received a Bachelor's Degree
from Stanford University, attended the Universities of Notre Dame and Indiana briefly, and
then entered the Fletcher School of Law and Diplomeacy for graduate studies in foreign affairs.
The defendant's source of support during this time appears to have been his family. In 1979,
Mr. Pollard left the acacdemic community and entered the workforce. He obteined emplovment
with the United Stetes Navy end concommitantly relocated to the Washington . metropolitan
area wnere he met his present wife. While in the government's employ, defendsnt Pollard
perpetrated the instant offense.

A reView of this crime reveals that Mr. Pollard engaged in espionage on behalf of Israel by
providing officials of that government with thousands of —pages of clgssiiied documents, .a
substantial number of which_contained top secret and SCI information, while employed as an
intelligence research anelyst in the Anti-Terrorist r (ATAC), Threat Analysis Division
of the Naval Investigative Service. This activity took place over a period of approximately
eighteen months, involved five Israeli nationals and the defendant's wife. Mr. Pollard has been
identified by the government as the instigator and primary mover in this conspirecy. The
governinent has noted that the breadth and scope of the classified information compremised
by defendent Pollard is "among the greatest of any espionage operation ever uncovered by federal
authorities." Additionally, the government has indicated that Mr. Pollard's unauthorized
disclosur rsely affected ULS. relations with both its Middle East Arab allies and
the 'government of Israel. : T
B

In return for his services, defendant Pollaré received significant financial gain from the
governiment of Israel. Specifically, cash payments of approximately $50,000 'and a diamond
and sapphire ring (value - $7,500), which was eventually given to codefendant Anne Henderson
Pollard. The government &lso noted that & Swiss bank zccount (ini*is! deposit of $30.000) wsa
established by the Israelis for the defendant in July of 1985. It was part of defendant Pollard's
agreement with his employers that a commensurate amount of money was to be deposited in
this account each year for the projected life (nine years) of the operation. It is the government's
contention that the above financial enticements end not the defendant's ideological beliefs,
motivated Mr. Pollard to perpetrate the instant offense. In support of this belief, the government
has filed extensive sentencing memoranda which allege that the defendant had previously
disclosed U.S. classified documents, obtained via U.S. Neavy sources, to three social
acquaintenances and representatives of two foreign governments (neither of which was Israel).
It is the government's position that the above unauthorized disclosures were self-serving and
effected in the hopes of either advancing the defendant’s careér or obtaining future financial

CXDRTITN 6 v e ' Emimm:ﬁ%
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rewards. The government also cites the defendant's active participation in salary negotiations
with the Israelis as well as the nature of material disclosed (only a "miniscule" portion cor.cerned
terrorists or counter-terrorist activities), as further evidence that belies Mr. Pollard's portrayal
of himself &s an ideologically motivated patriot who sought to aid Israel's fight against terrorism.

As noted earlier in this report, a Defendant’s Version _has not been submitted in this case. Dye
to this fact, the undersigned can only offer observations about the defendant based on the few
offense-related remarks made during his interviews. Throughout those sessions, defendant Pollard
presented himself as a patriot of both the United States and Israel. He emphasized that his
crime was motivated by his commitment to the protection of Israel and his belief that his actions
would not harm the United States. The defendant tended to glorify his actions and repeatedly
expressed puzzlement as to why others viewed him as a venal traitor. Defendant Pollard slso
emphasized that his wife's involvement in this offense wes of a imited nature and prompted
by her fidelity to him. When questioned about his future, the defendant related a desire to
return to Israel where he would run for politicsl office.

Salient Factor Score. Based on the combinetion of the defendant's estimated salient factor
and offense severity scores, guidelines which are used by the U.S. Parole Commission, it is
calculated that the defendant would probably serve in excess of 100 months if committed to
" a federal institution for service of sentence as an acult. :

It shoulé be emphasized that the guideline figures presented are merely estimeates of the months
the defendant may serve in custody, which are given simply as an aid to the Court. The U.S.
Parole Commission will make its own determination of parole release guidelines if the defendant
is committed.

Respectiully subipitted, ,
! roo Oy

LI f’ #,r g

\/'I lf\;_,}.:_/t/\ ; W__
Vicky F. Leake’ '
U.S. Probatidn Officer
Telephone: 335-3185

YFLEAKE:nlc

Approved By: M j MMVMJ

Suplrvising U.S. Probation Officer

CENTRAL FILE
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SENTENCING INFORMATION

Offense Code. Uncommon Offenses

For this offense, we do not maintain sentencing data because few cases are sentenced locally
for this offense. :

Prognosis if Granted Probation. Based on a statisticael anslysis of cases with s.imilar
characteristics, this defendant’s potential for adjustment on probation appesrs to be excellent.
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Fax Server 10/8/7201% 11:08:48 PM DPAGE 17002 Fax Server
TO:USPONYST COMPANY:

LS. Department of Justice Notice of Action on Appeal
United States Parole Commission

90 K Street. NUE.. 3rd Floor

Washington. D.C. 203530

S — ——r I =
Name: Pollard. Jonathan Institution:  Butner FCL-Med
Register Number: 09183-016 Date: October 8, 2015

The National Appeals Board examined the appeal of the above named and ordered the following:

Modify the special conditions of parole by deleting the Prohibition on Possessing or Using a Computer
with Access to the Internet without the approval of the U.S. Parole Commission.

REASQONS:

In your petition for reconsideration. you challense some of the special conditions of release. specifically
the condition to submit to GP'S menitoring and curfew. the.condition restricting access to the Internet.
and the condition that requires penodi iinatiohs of your comyputer, inséfaras the condition could
require a search of your employer ko

&

wnditions and finds that the condition that
‘restrictive meansavailable'for, the purposes of
rimes. The National Appeals 3oard has ordered the

The Board finds ihiat GPS 1 onitoring of your whereabouts and temporal restrictions on your travel
within the district of supervision are reasonably related to vour offense that involved covert conduct to
obtain and sell national security informalion to a foreign povernment. The National Appeals Board also
linds that it is reasonably related to the need to deter you from further criminal conduct.

The Board also finds that the computer monitoring and examination condition is warranted repardless of
whether it1s a personal cominumication device, home camputer, or acomputer you use for employment
because, as a practical matter, the boundarie; S rSonal and: bi.l.\iiﬁg‘iéj""‘cqfﬁpulcr use are blurred.
‘This condttion will assist the U.S7 Proh: i “are complying with your

The above is an Onginal Jurisdiction de¢isioii.!
tinal,

ccisions by the National Appeals Board on appeal are

Copies of this Notice are sent to your institution and to your supervising oficer. In certain cases, copies
may also be sent to the sentencing courl. You are responsible for advising any others you wish to notify.

cet Designation & Sentence Computation Cur
U.S. Ammed Forees Reserve Complex
Grand Prairie Office Complex
346 Marine Forces Drive
Grand Prairie. TX 73051

Pollard 09183-016 -1- Clerk:  ARRB
Queucd: 10-0%-2015 15:23:3% BOP-Butner FCI-Med BOP-Designation & Sentenee Computation Ctr | USPO-Southern
District of New York, 1 - Main (NYC)
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TO:USPONYS51 COMPANY:

U.S. Probation Office
Southern District of New York
500 Pearl Street. 7th Floor
New York, NY 10607-1312

Sylvi Sareva

Altorney at Law

Curtis. Mallet-Prevost. Colt & Mosle [P
101 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10178

Pollard 09183-016 -2- Cierk: ARB
Queued: 10-08-2015 §5:23:38 BOP-Butner F('I-Med | BOP-Designation & Sentence Computation Ctr | USPO-Southemn
District of New York. 1 - Main (NYQ)
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I35 Fouth 31, N,
eakirgton, D.C. X6Z0!

Hay 23, 1986

Richerd A. Hibey, Esquire
1708 New Hempshire Avenue, N.W.
Weshington, D.C. 2000¢ |

Re: United States v. Jonathan Jay Pollard
Criminal Case No., 85-778M

Deer Mr. Hibay:

As & result of recent meetings attended by yourself, Assistant
United States Attorneys of this office, znd several other represen-
tatives of the Department of Justice, we understand that Jonathan
Pollard wishes to dispose of the crirminal charges in the above-
captioned case with a- plea of guilty. It has been, and is the
position of the United States that Mr., Pollard must plead guilty
to Conspiracy to Deliver National Defense Information to a Foreign
Government (18 U.S.C. § 794 (c)), which offense carries a maximum
penalty of life imprisonment and a fine of $250,000. You have
stated, on behalf of Mr, Pollerd, that he is willing to enter a
plea of guilty to this charge. Furthermore, while we continued to
discuss the terms and conditions of this plea cgreement, Mr. Pollard
agreed to immediately commence cooperation with the Government
ettorneys -and zgents conducting the criminal investigation, and
with the agents involved in agsessing the damsge to the national
security resulting from Mr. Pollard's comnission of this offense.

Several interviews of WMr., Pollard followed, conducted in your
presence by Government attorneys and agents of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation. During those interviews, Hr., Pollard revealed
the deteils of his espionage activities on behalf of the government
of Israel, including the specific classified documents and informa-
tion requested by his ce-conspirators: the means by which he acquir-
ed classified documents and information for his co-conspirators; the
nature and extent of classified information compromised; and the
nature and amount of the compensation which Kr. Pollard received for
his espionage activities. It should also be noted that the veracity
of the foregoing informastion was confirmed through independant
investigation and several polygraph examinations of #Mr. Pollard
which you authorized zgents of the Federsl Bureau of Investigation to

perform.

EECLOSURE()
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In consideration of Mr. pollard'sg entry of & plea ot guiley,

and the cooperation wvhich he has provided &nd will continue to
provide, the United States is prepared to dispose of the &bove~cap-
tioned criminzl case on the following terms znd conditions:

1. #r. pollard will plead guilty to a one (1) count Indict-
ment, which charges him with Conspiracy to Deliver National Defense
Information to a Foreign Government in viclation of 18 u.s.C.
§ 794(c). As noted above, the maximum penalty for this is 1life
imprisonment and a fine of $250,000. The Court is alse required
to zssess the amount of $50.00 against a defendant for each felony
count to which he pleads guilty, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. & 3013,

2. This plea agreement is entered into pursuant to Rule

11(e}(1)(B) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. Mr.
pollard admits that he is, in fact, guilty of the offense set
forth in the Indictment.

3. Mr. pPollard agrees to cooperate with the Government on
the following terms and conditions:

(a) HMr. pPollard shall, upon execution of this agreement
and prior to entry of his plea, submit to further interviews by
Government attorneys and/or agents assisting the attorneys, submit
to polygraph examinations as requested by the Government, and testify
before the Grand Jury investigating this crimjnal of fense, Mr.
Pollard®s failure to be truthful in interviews or testimony or his
knowingly withholding of information will nullify this plea agree-
ment. Mr. pPollard shall also submit to such Ffurther interviews
and/or polygraph examinations as are requested by the government
after entry of his plea and/or imposition of sentence.

(b} Mr. pollard schall fully and truthfully respond to
all questions put to him by federal law enforcement authorities
and other federal government officizls. Specifically, he shal]
fully and truthfully disclose to the CGovernment everything he
knows about espionage and espionage related activities, the nature
and extent of «classified information compromised and about any
cther matters as to which the Government may choose to inguire. He
shall promptly turn over to the Government any property, documents
or information in his possession or subject to his control that are
in any way related to any such matters.
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(c) Hr. Pollard chall coopcrate complotely with federa}l
lew enforccment &authoritios end other federsal govoernment officisls
in any matter as to which his cooperstion may be cought. He shall
comply with cny &nd 2l)l resscnable requests from such authorities
vith reepect to the epecific tssistance that he sghall provide,

(d) Hr. Pollard cghall, upon request of the Government,
subnit to ecny edditional polygreph exzmination by the Government

polygraphers,

(e) 'Hr. Pollard shell tectify fully &nd truthfully during
eny grend jury, trial or other pProcceeding in which his testimony is
determined by the Government to be rclevant.

4. In return for the complete fulfillment by #ir. Pollard of
211 of his obligations under this egreement, the Government agrees
as follows:

{a) When he appears before the Court for sentencing for
the offense to which he has agreed to plead guilty, the Government
will bring to the Court's attention the nature, extent and value
of his ccoperation end testimony. Because of the classified nature
of the information Mr. Pollard hazas provided to the Government, it
is understood that particular representations concerning his coop-
eration may have to be made to the Court in camera. In general,
however, the Gevernment has agreed to represent that the informa-
tion Mr. Pollard has provided is of considerable alue to the
Government ‘s damage assessment analysis, _its §nvestigﬁtion of this
criminal case, and the enforcement of the espionage laws.

(b) Notwithstanding ¥r. Pollard's cooperation, at the
time of sentencing the Government will recomnend that the Court
impose a sentence of a substantia _period of incarceration and a
monetary fine. The Government retains full right of allocution
at all times concerning the facts and circumstances of the offenses
committed by Hr. Pollzrd, and will be free to correct sny misstate-
ments of fact at the time of sentencing, including representations of
the defendant &nd his counsel in regard to the nature and extent of
Kr. Pollard'sc cooperation. Moreover, Mr. Pollard understands that,
while the Court may take his cooperation into account in determining
vhether or not to impose a sentence of life imprisonment, this agree-
ment cannot &nd does not limit the court's discretion to impose the

maximum sentence.
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(c}) Thoe CGovernmant clco fgrecs to mako lnown -to"_" t.ho"

Ccurt, chould Hr. Pollerd file o nction to Raduce"Sentcnco‘pur;
gvint to Rule 35 of the FPederal Rules of Crioinal’ procedure,
end/or to the parole Commiselion, the -neture, antent cang value
of HMr., Ppollurd's testimony end continued ccoporation. Hovever,
the Government retains full right of ellocution in connection
with zny Rule 35 notion, énd/or proceedinge before tha Parole
Cemnunission,

(d) other then the offensc to which Kr. pollard has
agreed to plead guilty, he will not be charged with any other
violations of federel criminal law for his involvement in espionage
or espionege-releted zctivities which occurredegprior to the date
[of this ‘agreement.

(e) Pursuant to Rule 11{e)(1)(B), Federal Rules of
Criminel procedure, the Government vill enter into & plea &gree-
ment with the defendant's wife, Annc Henderson pollard., That
agreement is conteined in a letter to Kr. Jemes F, Hibey dated
May 23, 1986, & copy of which is attached. .

5. If Mr. pPollsrd should fail in &ny way to fulfill com-
Pletely each and every one of his obligations under this agree-
ment, then the Government will be released from its commitment tgo
honor any &end &ll of its obligations to him. Thus, for example,
1f at eny time oafter execution of this egreement Hr. pollard
should fail tc cooperate as required, knowingly withhold evidence
or information from the Government, or otherwise not be copletely
truthful with the Government during interviews or in his testimony,
then the Government will bz free to (i) prosecute him for espionage,
perjury, false decleretion, false gtatement and/or obstruction of
justice; (ii) prosecute him for cther offenses, if &ny, that he
has committed; (1i1i) use ageinst him in all of those prosecutions
the information and documents that he himself has disclosed to
the Government during the course of his cooperation; and (iv)
recocumend to the Court any sentence thet the Government considers
apprcprizte, up to and including the maximum possible sentence.

6. Nothing in this agreement shell be construed to protect
Mr. pollard in any way from prosecution for perjury, false declar-
ation or false statement, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1621, 1623
or 1001, obstruction of justice in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1503,
1505 1510, 1512, or.i513, or any other offense committed by him
after the date of this agreement. The informetion and docurents
that he discloses to the Government bursuant to this agreement
may be used agsinst him in any such prosecutions.
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6. Hothing in this agrecement shall be construed ko protect
Mr. pPollerd in eny way from Prosecution for perjury, false declar-
ation or false Stétement, in violetion of 18 U.5.C. $§ 1621, 16213
or 1001, obstruction of justice in violation of 18 U.S.C. §%§ 1503,
1505, 1510, 1512, or 1513, or any other offense committed by him
after the dete of this dgreement, The information and documents
that he discloses to the Government pursuant to this agreement
may be used against him in any such prosecutions,

7. If Mrs. Anne Henderson Pollzrd feils to completely ful-
£i1) all of her obligations pursuant to her plea zgreement, at
zny time before both she and ur, Pollard hsve been centenced,
then the Government will be relieved of its obligetions under
this plea agreement with Hr. pollard.,

8. Hr. pPollard waives and agrees to vwzive any rights under
the Speedy Trizl Act, &nd he understands that his sentencing may
be delayed at the Government's request until his cooperation has
been completed. "

9. Mr. Pollard understands and acknowledges his legal obliga-
tion to refrain from the unauthorized disclosure, either orally or
in any writing, of classified information derived dur¥ing his em-
ployment by the United States Ravy &nd/or in the course of the
activities which resulted in his &arrest in the above-captioned
cese. Should Hr. Pollard at any time zuthor any book or other
writing, or otherwise provide information for purposes of publicsa-

ition or dissemination, he hereby agrees to first submit said

‘book, writing or information fo the Director of Naval Intelligence

for pre-publication review znd deletion of information which, in
the sole digscretion of the Director of Haval Intelligence,fis or
should be clezssified. Furthermore, &t the time of his acceptznce
of the instant plea offer, ¥r. Pollzard 2grces tc execute an Assign-
ment to the United States of any profits or proceeds which may be
obtained by, or become payable to, Mr. Pollard in connection with
any publication or dissemination describing his employment by the
United States Navy, his espionage activities on behalf of the
government of Israel, or the facts and circumstances leading to
his arrest in this criminal case. The Assignment is attached
hereto 2s Exhibit A, and is incorporated herein by reference.



aré no other e&gQreementa, prOmises,'undertakings or
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Pollard &nd the Governmant other than

thcoe set forth in this zgreement.

%/
PH E. GiGEROVA
United States Attorney
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STEPHEN' R. SPIVACK
Assistant United States Attorney
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CHARLES S. LEEPER ;
Assistant United States vAttorney
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I heve read this cgreement znd cerefully reviewed every p&ft
of it with my cttorney. I understand it cnd I valuntearily &gree

to 1%,
Jay Paéﬁa,wf

Dete:_§5-29-§8¢, ‘
Jchathan J&ay Yol leard

I am Mr. Ppollard's attorney. I have carefully reviewed
every pert of this agreement with him. To my knowledge, his
decision to enter into this agreement is an informed &nd voluntary

AttOrney for Jonathat g

one. )
pate: -4 -8 f Al AL e ""Q( QAAM—J
ichyard A. Hibey, Esqps
a Pollard
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[ORCIN

I. JONATHAN JAY POLLARD, in conciéerstion of tho ploo agggbméﬁg"

in the matter of United Stetes v. Jenethen Jay Pollerd, dected

5-c27- 3@ » @0 hereby sassign &end transfer to the goveornment of

the United States of america £11 of my right, title zné interest in
ény proceeds or profits which may be obtained, recelved or generated
in connection with &ny book, magzzine article, publication, inter-
view, movie, ‘screen play, theatrical or televigion broduction, and
any other depiction or commercial venture, regarding: (1) any
aspect of my employment by the government of the United States; ()
any of the facts and circumstances lesding to my arrest for viola—
Liaﬁs of Title 18, United Sta;es Code, Section 794:; or {(3) my
espionage activities with, for znd on behalf of the government of

Istrsel. This Assignment shall be binding upon my designees, &gents,

heirs and assigns,

Dated: § -~ J9- §¢ jawi&aq 4@# Paﬂﬂa‘d

JONATHAN JAY POLLARD

Exhibit 7
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